



Emilio Cecamore

www.emiliocecamore.com



| Date of birth 15/02/1988 | Nationality Italian

Dentist, Specialist Oral Surgeon, Implantologist

General Dental Council No. 292749

SUMMARY

I'm an Oral Surgeon from Italy, currently working as an implantologist in the UK. I'm in my second year of a Master's program in Oral Implantology at Goethe University in Frankfurt, Germany. Over the past 9 years, I've honed my skills in oral surgery in both hospital and traditional dental settings.

My particular passion lies in dental implants and dento-alveolar reconstruction. I'm well-versed in a range of procedures, from extracting wisdom teeth to placing straightforward dental implants. I also have experience in more complex tasks like full arch rehabilitation using the All-on-four technique, sinus lift, and bone grafting.

I bring a wealth of practical experience and a commitment to staying at the forefront of my field through ongoing education.

WORK EXPERIENCE

September 2020- present

Visiting implantologist (multiple sites) at Mydentist, United Kingdom.

Oral surgeon and Implantologist at Mydentist in Keighley, York, Hull, Mapperley and Grimsby.

Key responsibilities: Performed surgical consultations, wisdom teeth extraction, dental implants placement. Maintaining relationship with referring dentists and working on multi-disciplinary cases with other clinicians. Mentor for new graduates and trainer for nurses and staff. Working in a multi-cultural environment.



July 2012- Sep 2020

Private practice Oral Surgery in Milan (Italy), department of Oral and Maxillo Facial Surgery, Istituto Stomatologico Italiano ISI

Extensive training in implant surgery (more than 1000 implants placed), bone grafting and reconstruction surgery (sinus lift, regenerative technique), dento- alveolar surgery (extraction teeth and retained roots, management of impacted teeth), treatment of cystic lesions in local and general anaesthesia.

Oral surgeon at Dentix Italy and Caredent

Oral surgeon in four different cities (Genova, Novara, Imperia and Lodi), focusing my practice in implantology and oral surgery. More than 50 full oral rehabilitation with all on four techniques.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

October 2023- present

**Conscious Sedation in Dentistry
Postgraduate Certificate PGCert
Newcastle University**

November 2022 - present

**Part-time M.Sc in Oral Implantology Goethe Dental School
Frankfurt, Germany**

February 2013 - February 2016

Master of Clinical Dentistry (mclindent) in Oral Surgery. (3-year, full time)

**University of Milan (Italy) Mark: 69/70
Focus on Implantology and Oral Surgery**

September 2008 - July 2012

Doctor of Dental Surgery Degree (5-year, full time)

**University of Genoa (Italy)
Mark: 110/110 cum laude and silver medal**

January 2017 – December 2017

Dental Microscopy course in Dentistry (1 year, part time)

Italian Stomatological Institute ISI, Milan Italy

**Use of dental operating Microscope in all fields of dentistry:
endodontics, restorative dentistry, prosthodontist and oral surgery.**

Dr. Emilio
Cecamore



January 2017

**Zygomatic and Pterygoid course Noris Medical
Istituto Stomatologico Italiano, Milan, Italy.**

25th June 2016

Dermal Filler Training Course

Teacher: Dr. Francesco Rossani, Milan

Use of hyaluronic acid filler for lip augmentation and facial imperfections.

13th January 2015

Basic Life support Cours BSLD Policlinic Hospital in Milan

**First aid scenarios, Heart attacks, Cardiac arrest and Cardio
Pulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) in adults and children**

PUBLICATIONS

R. Garrone, S. Valente, E. Cecamore, F. Maltese; CBCT vs
Ortopantomography: Diagnostic advantages in wisdom teeth
surgery. Quintessenza internazionale Year 28. Number 4.
October-December 2012

Mother tongue(s)

Italian, English

Personal skills

Good communication skills, teamwork abilities, skills in learning
foreign languages, dynamic person inclined to problem solving,
always looking for new opportunities

Driving license

B, car owner

Dr. Emilio
Cecamore

